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MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 

 

FROM:   Clint Mack 

 

DATE:  3/14/2024 

 

SUBJECT: Petition to Close Partial Part of “On Paper” Rockingham Street  

 

PRESENTER: Clint Mack 

 

REQUEST: 

 

Per G.S. 160A-299 street closing procedures require a petition from an adjoining property owner within 

the extraterritorial jurisdiction that has been irrevocably dedicated to the public whether or not it has been 

open, as well as to unopened streets or public alleys shown on plats that have not been accepted or 

maintained by the municipality.  

  

BACKGROUND: 

 

Part of Rockingham Street that connects Virginia to Moore Street on Plat 

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN:  

 

The governing board requests the clerk to file a petition and schedule a public hearing. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 

 

 Zero impact. No Powell money for this section. This road only exists on paper. 

 

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY:  

 

The recommendation is to schedule the public hearing as required per statute.  

 

SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 

Petition 


